	Useful Links                                                      


Ministry of Water and Power


http://www.pakistan.gov.pk 

Private Power and Infrastructure Board

http://www.ppib.gov.pk 

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority
http://www.nepra.org.pk 

Water & Power Development Authority

http://www.pakwapda.com 

Karachi Electric Supply Company


http://www.kesc.com.pk 

Board of Investment



http://www.pakboi.gov.pk 

Privatization Commission



http://www.privatization.gov.pk 

Pakistan Atomic Energy Commission

http://www.paec.gov.pk 

National Transmission Distribution Company
http://www.ntdc.com.pk
Islamabad Electric Supply Company

http://www.iesco.com.pk
Lahore Electric Supply Company


http://www.lesco.gov.pk
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company

http://www.fesco.com.pk
Multan Electric Supply Company


http://www.mepco.com.pk
Peshawar Electric Supply Company

http://www.pesco.gov.pk
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company

http://www.hesco.gov.pk
Quetta Electric Supply Company


http://www.qesco.sdnpk.org
Gujranwala Electric Supply Company

http://www.gepco.com.pk
Alternate Energy Development Board

http://www.aedb.org 

